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From: Barradell, John
Sent: 18 June 2017 00:22
To: Sawyer, Mark
Subject: FW: Nicholas, please add me to your LinkedIn network

Can we add to the list and action please? Ta

----- Original Message-----

From: Nicholas Paget-Brown [ I

Sent: Saturday, June 17, 2017 09:06 PM GMT Standard Time
To: Holgate, Nicholas: CP-TownClerkDirFin; Barradell, John
Subject: FW: Nicholas, please add me to your LinkedIn network

From: Alexander Eid [mailto:invitations@linkedin.com]
Sent: 17 June 2017 20:06

To: Nicholas Paget-Brown NG

Subject: Nicholas, please add me to your LinkedIn network

Nicholas Paget-Brown

Nicholas-lv sent you an email offering (free) our service to
immediately house victims of Grenfell. Our fleet run an on the
ground operation and specialize in finding accommodation
quickly (less than 48hrs).We can relieve council pressure and
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help victims immediately. Get in touch alex@gethomie.com

Alexander Eid

Founder & CEO at Homie
London, United Kingdom

View
profile Accept |

Unsubscribe | Help

You are receiving Invitation emails.

This email was intended for Nicholas Paget-Brown (Leader of the Council, Royal
Borough of Kensington & Chelsea). Learn why we included this.
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